

RE: Rate Mitigation - Draft MP Deck

From: "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>
To: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 23 Jan 2017 11:00:48 -0500

Thanks for the quick response. As expected, everything is chugging along ☺

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: January-23-17 10:56 AM
To: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation - Draft MP Deck

This looks to be the same version as we saw last week (same title and date). The calls Cindy has today on this will help to determine the answer for the SoC.

From: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Sent: January-23-17 10:54 AM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: FW: Rate Mitigation - Draft MP Deck

Is this an updated version? Believe this is "us" per the question below and we're already working on it. Please let me know if that's not the case. Thanks!

From: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Sent: January-23-17 9:27 AM
To: Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS); McLean, David (MOF)
Subject: Fwd: Rate Mitigation - Draft MP Deck

For folks...

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <William.Bromm2@ontario.ca>
To: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.ca>
Subject: Rate Mitigation - Draft MP Deck

SOC is interested in an analysis of fiscal impact of global adjustment options assuming it has to be added to fiscal plan (e.g., consolidation of debt). Would this be something your folks would do or should I go to MOF?

Will send PW to doc

W